s. 19

From:

To:

Subject: FW: Request for Information - TPGS review
Sent: 02/13/2024 00:37:29

Attachments: Request for Information - TPGS review.docx

FYI

From:S- 19
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Alison Ogden <aogden@vsb.bc.ca>; Shorthouse, David <david.shorthouse@ubc.ca>
Ce:S- 19 s. 19

s. 19
Subject: Request for Information - TPGS review

Hi Alison and David,

| am following up with you both as the identified points of contact, for VSB and UBC respectively, for
the review of the Transition Program for Gifted Students.

As one of the first steps of the review, Deetken is looking to gather a range of documentation about the
program as outlined in the attached. Could vou please review the list with your teams and send

relevant documents to 5 *° at your earliest convenience? A
reminder t?gnlease anonymize any personal data ll)gefore sending. Also, if the files you are looking to
send to ¥ are too large for email, please let * know and her team can coordinate

with you to access our Secure File Transfer service for that purpose.

The Deetken team will also be following up with you directly to arrange interviews with your respective
leadership teams, for that phase of the review.

Thank you again for your collaboration on this important project, and please let me know if you have
any questions.

Cheers,

s.19
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From: ECC Provincial Resource Program ECC:EX e
To: XT:Yee, Helen ECC:IN (hyee@vsb.bc.ca); Ellen Lin Tong (elintong@vsb.bc.ca)

Ankie Carswell (acarswell@vsb.bc.ca); rpoetschke@vsb.bc.ca; Adam Wilton
(awilton@prcvi.org); Darren Mitzel (dmitzel@setbc.org)

To: ECC Provincial Resource Program ECC:EX (prpadmin@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: 2024/25 Budget Request Provincial Resources Programs - SD39: Vancouver
Sent:  02/28/2024 19:34:08

To:

Hi everyone,

When you are submitting your budget request, can you please fill out the below as well to show which
program each employee is assigned to?

1A STAFFING — Confirmed-Filled
FTE Staffing Classification Program Assigned To Base Salary

1B STAFFING — Confirmed-Vacant
FTE Staffing Classification Program Assigned To Base Salary

1C STAFFING — Unconfirmed-New
FTE Staffing Classification Program Assigned To Base Salary

Thank you so much,
s. 19

From: ECC Provincial Resource Program ECC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:21 PM

To: XT:Yee, Helen ECC:IN <hyee@vsb.bc.ca>; Ellen Lin Tong <elintong@vsb.bc.ca>

Cc: Ankie Carswell <acarswell@vsb.bc.ca>; rpoetschke@vsb.bc.ca; Adam Wilton <awilton@prcvi.org>; Darren
Mitzel <dmitzel@setbc.org>

Subject: 2024/25 Budget Request Provincial Resources Programs - SD39: Vancouver
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Hello,

Attached is the Budget Request Form for the 2024/25 school year. Please
complete and return to prpadmin@gov.bc.ca by March 8, 2024.

Thank you,
s. 19

BRITISH
C

crviis - Where ideas work
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From: ° i

To:

Subject: RE: contact information for students and families
Sent:  02/15/2024 18:37:28

On it!
From: % 19
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:36 AM

To: & 19
s. 19

Subject: FW: contact information for students and families

Can you help with this?
From: % 1
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:01 AM

To: Alison Ogden <aogden@vshb.bc.ca>

Cc:&lg

Subject: RE: contact information for students and families

Hi Alison,

Thanks for your email. | think it would be best if we arrange to get this from you via our Secure File
Transfer Service.

s. 19 — can you please have your team follow up to send Alison an upload link via the SFTS?

Cheers,

s. 19

From: Alison Ogden <aogden@vsb.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:52 AM

Tb:&lg

Subject: RE: contact information for students and families

Hi&lg

| have the contact information for students and families in a spreadsheet. Is this something you're
comfortable with me emailing to you or is there a portal that | can upload it to that would be more secure?

Alison

From: s.19

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:57 PM
To: Alison Ogden <aogden@vsb.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: contact information for students and families

ECC-2024-40462 , Page 5 of 17




his email originated from outside of the VSB. Do not click on links, attachments or reply to emails from unknown

Hi Alison,

Thanks for your email — that's great news! Please let me know what you need from us in order to
transfer this information, and happy to chat if we need to discuss anything in particular.

Cheers,

s. 19

From: Alison Ogden <aogden@vsb.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:50 PM

To: S 19

Subject: contact information for students and families

HiS. 19

We’ve had a few conversations here and have a way to get the contact information for students, families, and
alumni for the survey to Deetken. We are able to share the contact information with the Ministry and then
you would be able to pass that along, as you’ve contracted them. Happy to have a conversation about this if
necessary — either with you or Deetken — or both.

Alison

Alison Ogden (she/her)

Associate Superintendent

Vancouver School District

1580 West Broadway, Vancouver BC V6J 5K8
e: aogden@vsb.bc.ca p: 604-713-5097

536 Vancouver
School District

With deep gratitude and respect, | am honoured to be learning and unlearning on the ancestral and unceded lands of the
xwmabkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish Nation) & salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh Nation).
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From: Ankie Carswell(acarswell@vsb.bc.ca)
To: 5. 19

To:

Subject: RE: PAC funds from MECC

Sent:  01/09/2024 18:02:47

[EXTERNAL]

Thank you for your quick response, *' 19

Thank you for the info about the TPGS PAC funding. They would have applied as “UTP PAC” so that’s why that
reference.

Thanks for letting me know about the information session. You're right, it probably isn’t appropriate timing. It
would be better as part of a Ministry review/overview of the program but there won’t be another information
session now until the Fall.

On another note, | will be in Victoria on January 22 and 23 for meetings. Let me know if you need/want to
meet with me regarding the review. | have to do some careful planning around informing the Transition
Program community and would like your input. The meetings | have are booked for 9am until 4:30 pm over on
Garbally Rd so it would have to be either an early morning meeting or a late afternoon meeting.
Unfortunately, | have a meeting booked on Wednesday morning so can’t stay an additional night. Let me
know.

Have a great rest of the day.
Ankie

Awnkle Carswell

District Principal, Provincial Resource Programs
BC Children's Hospital School Programs

GF Strong Rehabilitation School Program

Canuck Place School Program

Peak House School Program

Transition Program for Gifted Students

Vancouver School Board
1580 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC V6J 5K8
604 713 5223

website

My day may not be similar to your day. Please do not feel obliged to respond outside of your normal working hours.

As a member of the VSB, | would like to acknowledge that we live, work and play on the unceded and traditional
territory of the x¥maBkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish) and salilwatat (Tsleil Waututh) peoples.
With this acknowledgement comes the commitment to truth and engagement in ongoing acts of reconciliation.
This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than
the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me by return e-mail, do not open
any attachment and delete this communication and any copy. Thank you.

Ce message électronique ainsi que ses piéces jointes sont confidentiels. Toute dissémination ou utilisation de cette information
par une personne autre que le destinataire est interdite. Si ce message ne vous est pas destiné, veuillez s'il-vous-plait m'en
aviser par retour de courrier électronique. N'ouvrez pas de piece jointe et supprimez cette communication ainsi que toute
copie. Merci.
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From: > 5

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:51 AM
To: Ankie Carswell <acarswell@vsb.bc.ca>
Ce: s.19

Subject: RE: PAC funds from MECC

his email originated from outside of the VSB. Do not click on links, attachments or reply to emails from unknown

Hi Ankie,

Unfortunately no one from ECC can attend the Information Session, and I am not
sure it would be appropriate for the ministry to be there at this time either.

Also no we have no record of TPGS PAC receiving the $2000.

s. 19

From: Ankie Carswell <acarswell@vsb.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:36 AM

To: & 19

Subject: PAC funds from MECC

s. 19

Hello
A thought occurred to me regarding the PAC. | am not sure if the PAC funding side is connected to the
education side at the Ministry of Education and Child Care — | was wondering if the UTP PAC received their
funding of $2 000 this year. They received official notice they were not a recognized PAC from the VSB in mid-
October but that would have been after the notification date for funding of Sept 30. Just wanting everything
to be on the same page.

Also, would you be able to confirm if someone from the Ministry can attend the Info Session? | think it is really
important for someone to hear the information that is being presented.

Thanks,

Ankie

Awnklie Carswell

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
territory of the x*maBkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish) and salilwatat (Tsleil Waututh) peoples.

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

Ce message électronique ainsi que ses pieces jointes sont confidentiels. Toute dissémination ou utilisation de cette information
par une personne autre que le destinataire est interdite. Si ce message ne vous est pas destiné, veuillez s'il-vous-plait m'en
aviser par retour de courrier électronique. N'ouvrez pas de piéce jointe et supprimez cette communication ainsi que toute
copie. Merci.
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From: Ankie Carswell(acarswell@vsb.bc.ca)

To: Rosie Poetschke (rpoetschke@vsb.bc.ca);
0: s. 19

s.19

Subject: > 22

Sent:  06/29/2023 15:22:11

[EXTERNAL]

Thank you, * 19 and thanks for the support.

Yes, | have several emails planned for today and am planning to have Safer Schools Together come in during
the Fall for a presentation about online safety.

Thanks again,

Ankie

Awnkie Carswell

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

As a member of the VSB, I would like to acknowledge that we live, work and play on the unceded and traditional territory of
the x¥mabk*ayam (Musqueam), Skwx wi7mesh (Squamish) and salilwatal (Tsleil Waututh) peoples. With this
acknowledgement comes the commitment to truth and engagement in ongoing acts of reconciliation.

This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other
than the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me by return e-mail, do not
open any attachment and delete this communication and any copy. Thank you.

Ce message €lectronique ainsi que ses piéces jointes sont confidentiels. Toute dissémination ou utilisation de cette
information par une personne autre que le destinataire est interdite. Si ce message ne vous est pas desting, veuillez s'il-vous-
plait m'en aviser par retour de courrier électronique. N'ouvrez pas de piéce jointe et supprimez cette communication ainsi que
toute copie. Merci.

From: Rosie Poetschke <rpoetschke@vsb.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 7:00 AM

To: S 19 Ankie Carswell <acarswell@vsb.bc.ca>; S 19
s. 19

Subject: 5 %2

Thank yous' s for your thoughts, they are helpful!!

Rosie

Rosie Poetschke

Director of Instruction—Learning Services
Vancouver School District

1580 West Broadway, Vancouver BC V6J 5K8
e: rpoetschke@vsb.bc.ca | p: 604-713-5202
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www.vsb.be.ca

Honoured to be working and learning together on the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the x*maGk“ayam (Musqueam),
Skwxwtii7mesh (Squamish) & salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations

s. 22
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From: Ankie Carswell(acarswell@vsb.bc.ca)

To: s. 19

To: Yee, Helen ECC:IN (hyee@vsb.bc.ca); Ellen Lin Tong (elintong@vsb.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: surplus retention proposal

Sent:  02/14/2024 19:38:22

s.19
Hi
It's actually in the body of the original email on this email chain. I've copied it below for quick reference.
Ankie

1. Professional Development Funds - will be tied to each individual. We are keeping a spreadsheet
with the amounts each teachers requests for the purpose of pursuing a course or workshop,
including the purchase of professional books. If a teacher leaves, | will not request the funds be
retained the following year. New teachers will accrue Professional Development Funds from their
start year up to a maximum of 5 years.

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

With deep gratitude and respect, | am honoured to be learning and unlearning on the ancestral and unceded
lands of the x*maBkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish Nation) & salilwatat (Tsleil-
Waututh Nation).With this acknowledgement comes the commitment to truth and engagement in ongoing acts of
reconciliation.

This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than
the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me by return e-mail, do not open
any attachment and delete this communication and any copy. Thank you.

Ce message électronique ainsi que ses piéces jointes sont confidentiels. Toute dissémination ou utilisation de
cette information par une personne autre que le destinataire est interdite. Si ce message ne vous est pas destine,
veuillez s'il-vous-plait m'en aviser par retour de courrier électronique. N'ouvrez pas de piéce jointe et supprimez
cette communication ainsi que toute copie. Merci.

From: S 19
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Ankie Carswell <acarswell@vsb.bc.ca>

Cc: Helen Yee <hyee@vsb.bc.ca>; Ellen Lin Tong <elintong@vsb.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: surplus retention proposal
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his email originated from outside of the VSB. Do not click on links, attachments or reply to emails

rom unknown sources.
Hi Ankie,

| wanted to reach out as | think | forgot to request one additional thing (apologies if we've already
discussed this, if we have, could you please re-forward the email to bring to the top of my inbox, Thank
youl!)

In regard to the Professional Development request: Teachers who leave will have their funds retained
the following year. Our teams asked me to connect with you in regard to the collective agreement and if
it will be tied to each position or to the employee? If the employee is to leave, will they be taking those
funds with them?

Any clarification would be greatly appreciated.

s.19

From: > 19

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Ankie Carswell <acarswell@vsb.bc.ca>

Cc: XT:Yee, Helen ECC:IN <hyee@vsb.bc.ca>; Ellen Lin Tong <elintong@vsb.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: surplus retention proposal

Hi Ankie,

Thank you so much for your quick reply. | will connect with my team to see if | can provide you with an answer
shortly.

Thank you so much for your patience and | hope you have a wonderful rest of your day.

s. 19

BRITISH

s Where ideas work

From: Ankie Carswell <acarswell@vsb.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:12 AM
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To: ECC Provincial Resource Program ECC:EX <prpadmin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: XT:Yee, Helen ECC:IN <hyee@vsb.bc.ca>; Ellen Lin Tong <elintong@vsb.bc.ca>
Subject: surplus retention proposal

[EXTERNAL]

Hello there,

Please find attached, the proposal to retain surplus funds from two budgets:
- SD39 consolidated budget
- Transition Program for Gifted Students

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

My day may not be similar to your day. Please do not feel obliged to respond outside of vour normal working hours.

As a member of the VSB, I would like to acknowledge that we live, work and play on the unceded and traditional territory of
the x¥mabk¥oyam (Musqueam), Skwxwt7mesh (Squamish) and salilwatat (Tsleil Waututh) peoples. With this
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
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